WILMERHALE

December 28, 2020 Mark C. Fleming
+1 817 526 6909 (f)

Hon. Scott S. Harris . m_ﬂmn;{c‘?xﬁ;ﬁ‘fw

Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  James Avery, Jr. v. United States, No. 20-400

Dear Mr. Harris,

Pursuant to this Court’s Rule 15.5, Petitioner James Avery, Jr. waives the 14-day waiting period
for distribution in the above-captioned case.

Yours sincerely,

Mark C. Fleming

Cc: Solicitor General of the United States
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